From: Mike Christian

To: Shannon Chollett; James Thum; Kourtney Romine
Subject: Fw: Idaho - Receipt
Date: Thursday, May 22, 2025 4:19:32 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency
service desk with any concerns.

Below is the receipt for payment of the filing fee for the spacing application in CC-2025-
OGR-01-002.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Christian
Of Counsel

HARDEE, PINOL & KRACKE, PLLC
1487 S. David Lane

Boise, ID 83705

(208) 433-3913

mike@hpk.law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: Katina House <ap@weiser-brown.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 12:00 PM

To: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>; Richard Brown <richard@weiserbrown.email>

Cc: Chris Weiser <chrisw@weiser-brown.com>; Angie Jones <jones.angie@weiser-brown.com>
Subject: FW: Idaho - Receipt

Receipt is below for the Spacing Application fee payment.

Katina

Hatina Fouse

Ucceunts Payabile|Uccounts Receivalbile| Joint Interest Billing
Snate River Ol and Gas | Noxthuvest Gas Processing

2.0. Bex 500

Magnolia, AR 71754-0500


mailto:mike@hpk.law
mailto:SChollett@idl.idaho.gov
mailto:jthum@idl.idaho.gov
mailto:kromine@idl.idaho.gov

870-234-3080 Snatie River Oil and Gas
870-234-3839 (%ax)

This e-mail, including any attachments, may centain infeunation that is pratected by louw as
privileged and confidential, and is transmitted fox the sale use of the intended necipient. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are herely notified that any use, dissemination, copying ex
setention of this e-mail ex the infounation contained ferein is stiictly prehibited. If you have
seceived this e-mail in evwar, please immediately natify the sender by telephone ex neply e-mail,
and peunanently delete this e-mail from your cemputer system.

From: Idaho <NoReplyOTC@egov.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 12:59 PM
To: Katina House <ap@weiser-brown.com>
Subject: Idaho - Receipt

N

il :
IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

PURCHASE RECEIPT
Department of Lands

300 North 6th Street, Suite 103
Boise ID 83702

(208)334-0200

OTC Local Ref ID: 133998238
5/22/2025 12:59 PM

Your credit card or bank statement will show a charge from Idaho.gov.

Status: APPROVED
Customer Name: Snake River Oil and Gas
Account Number: ***9652
Routing Number: 082901635
Items Quantity TPE Order ID Total Amount
Payments 1 71259312 $1,300.00

Customer Name: Snake River Oil & Gas, LLC
Instrument Number: CC-2025-OGR-01-002



Payment Type (Rent/Use/Permit Fees, Timber Sale, Fire, Bond, Other): Oil and Gas
regulatory fee

Description: Spacing Application

Total remitted to the Department of Lands $1,300.00
Tyler Technologies Fee 1 71259312 $1.00
Total Amount Charged $1,301.00

I authorize "ID.gov" to electronically debit my account.

To offer the convenience of an electronic payment, a service fee has been added to your
transaction. This fee goes to our third-party provider, Tyler Technologies. The Agency does
not keep any portion of this fee.

Customer Copy ***WARNING: This email originated outside of the Weiser-Brown Operating
Company email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
you are expecting the message.***

This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain information that is protected by law as
privileged and confidential, and is transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or
retention of this e-mail or the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or reply e-
mail, and permanently delete this e-mail from your computer system.



